Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:29 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); assignments; admin-d; Wen Sin; Muhd Ridhwan

Cc: Angeline Rajoo; Insurance Admin; hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com
Subject: SJE Appointment - Vehicle No FBA 6091T // MC/MC 916/2020 // Riaz Ref:

WAN.VK.514306.N(W) // KCP REF: SS/AR/sm/2020001263/NTUC/PI+PD

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Ms Angeline Rajoo, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Mr Bryan Ang,

MC/MC 916/2020 ; CLAIMANT: MOHAMED SANIP BIN JASMAWI (RIDER)
PERSONAL INJURY CLAIM ARISING FROM ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBA6091T & GBH9834K ON 13 JUNE 2019

We act for INCOME INSURANCE LIMITED , the insures of motor vehicle no. GBH9834K. The Plaintiff’s is
represented by M/s Riaz LLC ( copied herein ), of motor vehicle no. FBA6091T.

BACKGROUND AND CIRCUMSTANCES

Suit No. MC/MC 916/2020

Type of Claim Property Damage

Type of Accident Collision — Change/Cross Lane

Date and time of 13 June 2019 at about 0900 hours

accident

Location Woodlands Ave 12 Towards Sembawang Way

Plaintiff Mohamed Sanip Bin Jasmawi Owner of Motor Vehicle No.
FBA 6091T

Insured Driver / Ariffin Bin Md Yasin Driver of Motor Vehicle No.

Defendant GBH 9834K

Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr. Bryan Ang of LKK, as the Single Joint Expert for this action
to provide an independent assessment in respect of costs of repairs for motor vehicle no. FBA 6091T

For purposes of SJE report, please note that you are appointed on behalf of both parties. Your fees will be shared by
both parties on an equal basis.

We attach herewith copies of the following documents for your consideration in putting up your SJE report:-

1. Plaintiff’s GIA report

2. Defendant’s GIA report

3. Repair bill dated 13 December 2019 from Occi_Sono motor.com

4, NTUC’s survey report from AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd dated 02 October 2019 with 40 colour

photos.
5. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd Adjustment Report dated 02 November 2021.

Kindly access the documents via the dropbox link below:

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/09hp6g3neSsigvw0lduxo/h?dl=0&rlkey=9g53nhsaafqu3in6v3i6bil08

Any further documents will be sent in due course.



Please liaise with M/s Riaz LL.C to make the necessary arrangements for physical re-inspection. We shall be obliged if
you could let us have your detailed SJE report by 13 March 2023.

The enclosed documents contain personal data. Please be reminded to handle the documents and the
personal data therein in accordance with provisions of the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act. Upon
completion of the subject matter, you are required to not retain the documents (unless there is a
professional obligation on your part to do so) and to dispose of the same in accordance with the Singapore
Personal Data Protection Act and the Personal Data Protection Commission’s advisory guidelines. We will
inform you of the date the matter is completed, in due course.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

Hazdi (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.

Note: We have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all
communications to us via email with immediate effect.
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the
original message. Thank you.



